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From: Ross Anthony

Sent: 12 January 2015 16:24

To: LDF

Subject: PLAN Selby — Sites and Policies Consultation
Attachments: Selby - LP Policies 6269 Jan 15.pdf

I was not able to save the response form -1 hope you are able to accept my comments provided befow.
Thank you

Our Ref.: C/6269
Thank you for consulting The Theatres Trust on Plan Selby.

Remit: The Theatres Trust is The National Advisory Public Body for Theatres. The Theatres Trust Act 1976 states that
‘The Theatres Trust exists to promote the better protection of theatres. It currently delivers statutory planning
advice on theatre buildings and theatre use through the Town & Country Planning {General Development
Procedure) (England) Order 2010 {DMPQ), Articles 16 & 17, Schedule 5, para.{w) that requires the Trust to be
consulted by local authorities on planning applications which include ‘development involving any land on which
there is a theatre.

Comments:
Section 4.16-4.19: Community, Tourism & Leisure, page 69/70
Question 34

The Core Strategy (Adopted 2013} includes objectives (No. 10, page 24) and Policy SP12 {page 97) to protect existing
community facilities, however, the Trust recommends that this is strengthened in the PLAN Selby document.

The importance of protecting community and cultural facilities is stressed in the Natienal Planning Policy Framewaork
(NPPF):

1. The Core Planning Principles state planning should ‘take account of and support iocal strategies to improve
health, social and cultural wellbeing for all, and deliver sufficient community and cultural facilities and services to
meet local needs’.

i, ftem 70 states that to deliver the social, recreational and cultural facilities and services that the community
“needs, planning policies and decisions should ptan for the use of shared space and guard against unnecessary loss of

valued facilities. Also to ensure that established facilities and services are retained and able to develop for the
henefit of the community.

3. Iltem 156 states that Local planning authorities should set out the strategic priorities for the area in the
Local Plan. This should include strategic policies to deliver the provision of health, security, community and cultural
infrastructure and other loca! facilities.

We recommend inclusion of a policy in PLAN Selby to support the Core Strategy and reflect the NPPF with wording
such as the following:

1. The council will protect existing community facilities by resisting their loss or change of use unless
replacement facilities are provided on site or within the vicinity which meets the need of the local population, or it
has been clearly demonstrated that there is no public need or demand for that facility.

2. Developments that result in additional need for community facilities will be required to contribute towards
enhancing existing facilities, or provide/contribute towards new facilities. This contribution will be addressed
through CIL and/or section 106 obligations, as appropriate.

3. The council will encourage the provision of new community facilities in town and district centres, and other
appropriate locations which are convenient to the communities they serve and accessible by a range of sustainable
transport modes, including walking, cycling and public transport, and buildings that are inclusive, accessible, flexible
and sited to maximise shared use of the facility.



Regards,

Ross Anthony

Planning Adviser

The Theatres Trust

22 Charing Cross Road, London WC2H 0QL
Tel: 020 7836 8591

Fax:020 7836 3302

www theatresirust.org.uk

The Theatres Trust
Protecting Theatres for Everyone
National Advisory Public Body for Theatres
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Qur Ref.: C/6269
PLAN Selby ~ Sites and Policies Plan
Thank you for consulting The Theatres Trust on Plan Selby,

Remit: The Theatres Trust is The National Advisory Public Body for Theatres. The Theatres
Trust Act 1976 states that 'The Theatres Trust exists to promote the better protection of
theatres. It currently detivers statutory planning advice on theatre buildings and theatre use
through the Town & Country Planning (General Development Procedure) {England) Order
2010 (DMPQ), Articles 16 & 17, Schedule 5, para.(w) that requires the Trust to be consulted
by local authorities on planning applications which include ‘devefopment involving any land
an which there is a theatre.’

Comments:

Section 4.16-4.19; Community, Tourism & Leisure, page 69/70
Question 34

The Core Strategy (Adopted 2013) includes objectives (No. 10, page 24) and Policy SP12
{page 97) to protect existing community facllities, however, the Trust recommends that this
is strengthened in the PLAN Selby document.

The importance of protecting community and cultural facilities is stressed in the National
Planning Policy Framework (NPPF):

1. The Core Planning Principles state planning should ‘take account of and support local
strategies to improve health, social and cultural wellbeing for all, and deliver sufficient
community and cultural facllities and services to meet local needs’.

2. Item 70 states that to deliver the social, recreational and cultural facilities and
services that the community needs, planning policies and decisions should plan for the
use of shared space and guard against unnecessary loss of valued facilities. Also to
ensure that established facilities and services are retained and able to develop for the
benefit of the community.

3. Item 156 states that Local planning authorities should set out the strategic priorities
for the area in the Local Plan. This should include strategic policies to deliver the
provision of health, security, community and cultural infrastructure and other local
facilities.

We recommend inclusion of a policy in PLAN Selby to support the Core Strategy and reflect
the NPPF with wording such as the following:

1. The council will protect existing community facilities by resisting their loss or change
of use unless replacement facilities are provided on site or within the vicinity which
meets the need of the local population, or it has been clearly demonstrated that there
is no public need or demand for that facility.

2. Developments that result in additional need for community facilities will be required to
contribute towards enhancing existing facilities, or provide/contribute towards new



3.

facilities, This contribution will be addressed through CIL and/or section 106
obligations, as appropriate.

The councii will encourage the provision of new community facilities in town and
district centres, and other apprapriate locations which are convenient to the
communities they serve and accessible by a range of sustainable transport modes,
including walking, cycling and public transport, and buildings that are inclusive,
accessible, flexible and sited to maximise shared use of the facility.
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